
From: Jordan Rassam <jordan@rassamlaw.com>  
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2020 12:09 PM 
To: Markee, Kimberly <kmarkee@waterfordmi.gov> 
Subject: Medical Marihuana Facility Licensing Ordinance Question 

  

Ms. Markee, 

  

RE: Caregiver operations: 

  

1. What specific applications/ forms need to be submitted for a Caregiver Operation? 

  
  

Jordan J. Rassam | RASSAM LAW 

7457 Franklin Road, Suite 210 | Bloomfield Hills, Michigan 48301 
(248) 866-8898 | jordan@rassamlaw.com | www.rassamlaw.com    
  
 

 

 

TOWNSHIP CORRECTED RESPONSE 

Under the REGULATIONS FOR MEDICAL MARIHUANA USES, that are being added to the 

Zoning Ordinance as a new Section 2-604 effective January 4, 2021, a single medical marihuana 

primary caregiver’s accessory use of a dwelling as an accessory use home occupation shall be 

reviewed under the Change of Use site plan review process in Section 4-004.1 of the Zoning 

Ordinance.  

For up to six (6) medical marihuana primary caregivers to engage in the medical use of 

marihuana on a zoning lot in the M-1, Light Industrial, M-2, General Industrial, or Summit Place 

Overlay Districts after wellhead protection compliance requires major site plan review based on 

the criteria in Section 4-004.3 of the Zoning Ordinance.  

Those medical marihuana primary caregiver uses do not require a Township License under the 

Medical Marihuana Facility Licensing Ordinance. 

The Application for Site Plan Review under the Zoning Ordinance that is to be used to apply for 

a Change of Use or Major Site Plan approval may be found on the Developments Services 

Department web page for Community Planning and Development, Planning, Planning 

Commission, Site Plan Review and Site Plan Review Resources and by the following link: 
https://www.waterfordmi.gov/692/Site-Plan-Review  
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